From: Tamara Mahal <Tamara.Mahal@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 3:50 PM

To: Reshma Soni <Reshma.Soni@cityofchicago.org>; Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>
Cc: Christina Anderson <Christina.Anderson@cityofchicago.org>; Maggie Hooper
<Maggie.Hooper@cityofchicago.org>; Samir Mayekar <Samir.Mayekar@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Grubhub Donation

Good afternoon,

Grubhub reached out to the City to inquire about providing incentives for vaccination. They have offered
to partner with us on our Protect Chicago At Home program to offer a $50 Grubhub gift card to each
household who books an appointment for at home vaccination. They will support 225 households per
week for 8 weeks (590,000 donation) — a household will only be eligible for one gift card at the first dose
visit. The gift cards will be printed and provided to the City and our mobile contractors will distribute
them as they attend appointments.

They are also considering a donation for gift cards to each household that already received vaccination
via this program but we are waiting to hear back on that.

Please advise if we need to take any further action to report the donation.

Tamara

Tamara Mahal

COVID-19 Vaccine Operations
(M) +1 (312) 718-6723
tamara.mahal@cityofchicago.org
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